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Institute Day, August 30, 2013
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From: Denise Whittaker
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 310 PM
To: Pvc-College-Council; Suzy Woods; Debbie Mitchell; Lisa Holmes: Carrie Muilion; Sharron
Burgeson
Ce: Denise Hunt
Subject: institute Day

Dear College Council Members: Thank you for your participation and
attentiveness in the College Council Retreat. These are difficult subjects and

[ greatly appreciate your patience and endurance.

We did not have time for you to provide input for the topics for Institute
Day. Since we have not met since last June, | fully intended for you to
review the tentative agenda and provide input. The topics listed below are
those that have been requested. | will also attempt to cover the gist of the
most important challenges facing the college. Do you have any other

suggestions?

Tentative INSTITUTE DAY Program:

8:30 — 10:00am Introductions Deni Whittaker

College Council, Budget
Committee, CSEA, ASG,
CTA, Academic Senate

State of the College

10:00-10:20am ICE CREAM BREAK Foyer/Refreshments
10:20-11:05am Kaleidoscope/OERs ML Bettino
11:05-11:35am SB1440 Mandates lrma Dagnino/Sarah Frid
11:35am-12:35pm What Students Say Brian Thiebaux

12:35 - 12:45pm Closing Comments Deni Whittaker
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Accreditation Update:
ACCJC Action Letter of June 30, 2011

Brian Thiebaux, Accreditation Liaison Officer
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Institute Day 9 5 0
August 13, 2010 Z

""Using Technology to Promote Student
Learning and Success"

Location: CL 101
9:00 a.m. to 12 noon

9:00 Welcome and College Update
Jim Hottois
9:20 “Toward an institutional learning outcome in technology awareness and
skill”

Brian Thiebaux

9:30 Datatel: What we've accomplished to date; what remains to be done.
Adam Houston

9:50 EOPS Presentation on virtual counseling
Peter Martinez

10:05 Title Il update
Herman Miller
10:10 PVC is Web Enhanced!
Larry Turner
Break
10:45 Faculty Showcase of Bridge and ITV courses
Philip Clinton
Jason Bram
11:15 Demonstration of ITV/Polycom/Bridge classroom setup in CL129

Or — Preview of ITV/Polycom classes in auditorium

12:00 Lunch on your own

1:30 Division and other Small Group Meetings

The remainder of the day is devoted to preparing for the new semester.
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Palo Verde College
oy
INSTITUTE DAY
Tuesday, October 6, 2009
CL 101 (Auditorium)

AGENDA

Welcome and Introductions
Dr. Jim Hottois

“Online Training for the Virtual Campus”
Herman Miller and the Title 1] Team

“Community Needs Survey Summary and Findings”
Quenton Hanson

Break

“Accreditation Follow-Up Report (With a Twist)”
Brian Thiebaux

“Online Grading Procedures in PVC Services”
Rob Thies

Lunch

“Educational and Facilities Master Plan Review and Commentary”
The Faculty, Staff and Administration of Palo Verde College

Adjourn
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PALO VERDE COLLEGE INSTITUTE DAY -~
Wednesday, October 1, 2008

AGENDA

Morming Session

7:30 a.m. to 8:30 Buffet breakfast CS 123/124

8:30 Program Begins, CL 101, Pledge of Allegiance, Willie Smith
8:30 to 10:30 Disaster Preparedness Plan, Frank Kelley

10:30 to 10:45 Break

10:45t0 11:45 Strategic Plan Update, Louise Gallan

11:45t0 1:00 pm.  Lunch CS 123/124

Afternoon Session_(stay in CS 123/124)

1:00 to 1:15 PVC Consort-—Seventh Inning Stretch Feature
1:15to 1:45 Datatel Update—and Things to Come, Sara Frid et al,
1:45 to 3:00 Accreditation Discussion and Breakout Session, Brian Thiebaux

3:00 Adjourn



